

## TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 3/22/18



3/29/18 4/5/18	T'burg Restaurant Guthrie/Guy-Sell
4/12/18	Haine/Jimenez
4/19/18	Kain

#### Jose Bull Mich Over

**Members Present** Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Darlynne Overbaugh, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh and Frank Zgola.

58% Present

President Darlynne opened the meeting by thanking Shelly and Zoren for dinner.

Frank introduced our guest speaker, Dr. Bill Klepack, who gave a presentation of the impact of nuclear war. We are not that far off for this to happen. He encouraged us to support the bill in congress, HR669. This is "Restricting First Use of Nuclear Weapons Act". We also are encouraged to write Congressman Reed and Senators Gillibrand and Schumer about this. To learn more about the health impacts of climate change, the toxics we are exposed to every day and the risk posed by nuclear weapons, so to <u>www.psr.org</u>. This is Physicians for Social Responsibility web site.

Frank reminded us that in the latest issue of "The Rotarian" it was noted that RI President would like trees planted. We are now looking into a grant to buy trees and plant them along the Fairgrounds.

Kathleen reported that we made approximately \$1340 from the Supermarket Sweeps. We all praised Peggy for her hard work at making this possible.

Kathleen told us that she and Tom went to the International Youth Exchange meeting in Omaha, NE and it was a wonderful meeting of Youth Exchange people from all over the world.

Mike told us that he went to the PETS (President Elect Training Seminar) training in Syracuse and had a wonderful time and brought back flyers on the opioid epidemic to be passed around at various places and also can be used to pass out at our BBQs.

We next sang "Happy Birthday" to Peggy.

Next week's meeting was to be at a Trumansburg restaurant, but because we will have a speaker next week, (See below for the speaker lineup) we will be having our meeting at the Legion, as usual. Darlynne will order our meals from the Falls Tavern.

The meeting ended at 8:10.

#### Members Absent—Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Mary Bouchard, Melissa Bryant, Mike Brainard, Ben Guthrie, Mary Guy-Sell, Bill Overbaugh, and Durand VanDoren.

# HAPPY DOLLARS

\$1 from Darlynne for changing from the Harry Potter theme to a new one.

\$1 Peggy for the Supermarket Sweeps being over and having a lot of fun doing it.

\$1 Frank for being motivated to help ban nuclear war. \$1 Kathleen for having a great time at the Youth Exchange meeting.

\$1 from Tom for getting a new snow plow.



March 29 Will Prisloe, his YEP year in Denmark

April 12 Bill Kappel, USGS, the history of Cayuga Lake water levels

April 19 Liz Thomas, Town Supervisor, about proposed zoning changes

June 21 Kathie Notarfonzo, owner of Inner Peace Floats

Please plan on attending and bring a guest



### Saturday, April 28<sup>th</sup>, Chicken BBQ

Saturday, May 12<sup>th</sup>, Chicken BBQ



Saturday, June 9<sup>th</sup>, Chicken BBQ



# Our Exchange Student



ASAKI